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COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Commission  
FROM: Commissioner Alex Fernandez  
DATE: March  27, 2023
 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO THE FINANCE AND ECONOMIC RESILIENCY COMMITTEE TO DISCUSS
OWNERSHIP, REPAIRING BROKEN SIDEWALKS AND ADDRESS FLOODING ISSUES ON
MIAMI BEACH DRIVE BETWEEN 24TH AND 29TH STREET, AND OPTIONS FOR THE CITY TO
ASSUME THE RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THESE SERVICES FOR THE ENTIRETY OF MIAMI
BEACH DRIVE.

ANALYSIS
In response to issues raised by the Mid-Beach Neighborhood Association, I would like to place on the March 27, 2023, agenda a
referral to the Finance and Economic Resiliency Committee (Finance Committee) to discuss ownership, repairing broken
sidewalks, and address flooding in the area of Miami Beach Drive between 24th and 29th Street and in particular that portion of
Miami Beach Drive east of Club Atlantis Condominium between 25th  and 26th Street.

 
Secondly, I would like to discuss in general landscaping and maintenance issues in the area. Currently, the City does not perform
landscape maintenance along Miami Beach Drive.  In accordance with Section 126-16 (d) of the City Code, the maintenance of
the vegetation in the swale/right-of-way is the responsibility of the adjacent property owner up to the edge of pavement for the
travel lanes or the centerline of the right-of-way if no travel lanes are present. Since many of the adjacent properties own both the
land immediately east and west of Miami Beach Drive, they often have similarly designed landscaping features that tie their
residential property in the west to their amenity property in the east, so their landscapers would treat both sides of Miami Beach
Drive as one property to be serviced. Since this area has historically been maintained by the adjacent property owner, this area is
not on the City’s landscape maintenance contract, however, thousands of residents from all areas of Miami Beach use this
pedestrian promenade and therefore the City should assume maintenance responsibility. 

SUPPORTING SURVEY DATA
N/A

FINANCIAL INFORMATION
N/A

Applicable Area
Middle Beach

Is this a "Residents Right to
Know" item, pursuant to
City Code Section 2-14?

 Does this item utilize G.O.
Bond Funds?

Yes  No  
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